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NUGENT
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Our File: 250059

BY FAX ONLY TO 780 422 0970

March 20, 2019

Alberta Labour Relations Board

#501, 10808 - 99 Avenue

Edmonton, Alberta T5K 0G5

Attention: Tannis Brown, Director of Settlement

Dear Madam,

RE: An application for determination brought by United Nurses of Alberta and Jessica
Wakeford affecting Alberta Health Services — Board File No. GE-07762

I am writing to advise that AUPE is not making any written submissions in relation to the
constitutional issue.

Yours truly,

NUG Law Office

Per:'PATRICK NUGENT
(pat(i nugentlawoffice.ca)

PN/jmp

c.c.  AUPE (Larry Dawson and Jim Petrie by email)
Chivers Carpenter (Kristan McLeod by email)
Seveny Scott (Dan Scott by email)
McLennan Ross LLP {Christopher Lane, Q.C. by email)
Taylor Janis LLP (Andrew Tarver by email)
United Nurses of Alberta (David Harrigan and Lee Coughlan by fax 780 426 2093)
Jessica Wakeford c/o United Nurses of Alberta (Lee Coughlan by fax 780 426 2093)
Alberta Health Services (Jacqueline Laviolette by fax 403 943 0972)
Alberta Health Services (Dennis Holliday and Monica Bokenfohr by fax 780 424 4309)
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Health Sciences Association of Alberta (Laura Hureau by fax 780 488 0534)

Covenant Health (Michael Hughes by fax 780 342 8258)

Attorney General of Alberta, Constitutional and Aboriginal Law Section (Margaret
Unsworth, Q.C., and Donald Padget by fax 780 425 0307)

Attorney General of Canada, Prairie Regional Office, Department of Justice Canada (Bruce
Hughson by fax 780 495 8491)

University Deans (Greta Cummings, Sandra Davidson and Margaret Edwards by fax 780
492 2551)

Nurse Practitioners Association of Alberta (Teddie Tanguay by Canada Post)

Dina Sotiropoulos by Canada Post

Anthony Falvi by Canada Post

Kevin Huntley by Canada Post

Dr. Greta Cummings, Dean and Professor, Faculty of Nursing, University of Alberta (by fax
to 780 492 2551)

Dr. Sandra Davidson and Dr. Margaret Edwards, Dean and Professor, University of Calgary
(by fax to 780 492 2551)



